## Grandview High School PTCO General Meeting Minutes For meeting held in Grandview Library Tuesday, May 11th, 2006 7 pm

THIS MEETING COMMENCED AS A JOINT PTCO / GAIT MEETING FOR THE DURATION OF THE STUDENT LEADERSHIP REPORT AND PRINCIPALS REPORT BEFORE BREAKING INTO THE TWO INDIVIDUAL GROUPS.

Present: Dr. Harry Bull, Principal Kurt Wollenwebber, Assistant Principal Bruce Jensen, Assistant Principal Leon Lundie, Assistant Principal Carlyn Canady, Co-President Monica Baham, Co-President Sharon Withrow, Past President Mary Ann Neumann, Co-Treasurer Gretchen McGoffin, Co-Treasurer Maria McLellan, Co-Secretary Deb Horgan, PIN Rep and Parent

Carlyn Canady called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone and asked everyone to introduce themselves to the group.

#### Principal's Report:

- Dr. Bull reported that all spring sports are going well.
- Teacher hiring is going well for the new school year they are in the process of hiring two
  math teachers and have hired a Chinese teacher. The English and Spanish interview
  process begins soon. German Language classes will be down from 1.2 to 1 for next year.
- Tomorrow is senior awards night.
- Thursday is teacher of the year banquet.
- There are concerts and awards happening all next week something on every night.
- Graduation is fast approaching.
- AP numbers are up AP tests come to a close this week. Because of numbers, we may see some testing done in the auxiliary gym next year.
- Discussion was held about having teachers keeping power school upgraded daily towards the end of the school year.
- Caryln explained to everyone about the F3 funding provided by the PTCO and mentioned details about After Prom.
- Bruce Jensen told the meeting how wonderful the Grandview PTCO is and how it gives a lot of support to the school – new people to the school see that support.
- It was also mentioned how parents appreciate After Prom because of the safe environment and great entertainment that it offers the kids.

The meeting then broke off into the individual PTCO and GAIT meetings.

#### Minutes:

All reviewed the minutes from the General Meeting held on April 11<sup>th</sup>, 2006. Gretchen motioned to approve the Minutes and Monica seconded the motion. The Minutes were approved.

#### Treasurer's Report:

Mary Ann advised that they had closed the After Prom account. Mary Ann tabled the treasurer's report for approval. Sharon moved and Debbie seconded that the treasurers report be approved as amended. It was carried unanimously. Discussion was held regarding having two signatures necessary per check – the bank will only look for two signatures if over \$2500. Mary Ann advised us of embezzlement by a PTCO treasurer from Willow Creek. Discussion followed and it was decided that having two signatures on each check would be a good ideas.

### **Teacher Appreciation:**

It was thought that Gina Cox and Margaret Noble would do teacher appreciation for next year.

## **PIN Report:**

Deb didn't make it to the annual luncheon – speaker didn't come along because of a death in the family. We need a new PIN rep for next year.

#### Nominating Committee:

The slate of officers 2006-2007 PTCO Executive Board was tabled for approval. It was unanimously approved.

## Facility/Faculty Funding Requests:

A thank you letter from the Photography Instructor for the funds for the money from F3 for cameras for next year was read. Ann Manchester thanked the PTCO on behalf of the English Department for funds for publications. CCSD Vision services department also sent a note of thanks.

#### After Prom:

Sharon reported that After Prom is going fine. Volunteers are pretty much in place. Mentioned to Mary Ann and Gretchen to bring the checkbook for payments on the night. Posters have been hung around the school but were quickly souvenired by students. More would be put up to promote After Prom. CCSD Printing has been phenomenal – things are being turned around very quickly. Only problem at this stage is that someone may have to be hired to run the Texas Holdum tournament – the couple that was going to run it are no longer available. 133 volunteers have signed up so far. Photos are going to be done on site (thanks to Walmart) - Gretchen has cut outs painted already for the photo scenes.

# Teachers of the Year:

Monica reported that the Scrapbooks and trophies look great. Thursday night is teacher of the year banquet.

# Planners/Directories:

Discussion was held regarding the printing of the Directories straight from Power school as proposed by a volunteer. The problems we foresee with this are:

- . two household families which info
- . many families are still listed as Aurora not Centennial
- . lose the chance to customize as in past years
- . some families may only want limited information entered into Directory

. Proposal does not meet the demographic requirement of the school

Maria will email Alicia Pray with this information and see what she thinks about it all. The flyer for the Directory will need to by ready by July 1.

Premier is still doing the Planners for the school – June 1<sup>st</sup> is deadline for information for first few pages – it was decided to finalize the planner after the After Prom. We need to let Kim in bookkeeping know if we are going to raise any prices.

### **Registration:**

First day of school is August 21<sup>st</sup>. BBQ and freshman dance will possibly be on August 17<sup>th</sup>.

## Auction Fundraiser:

The Fundraiser will be held on September 30<sup>th</sup>.

## Volunteer Recognition:

A volunteer recognition luncheon will be held at Monica's house on Wednesday, May 31<sup>st</sup> between 10am and 1pm.

The Executive Board final get together for the year will be at Carlyn's home on June 5<sup>th</sup> at 6pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Maria McLellan